El Camino College FYE Program

End Of Year Evaluation

Please take a few minutes to complete the following survey. The information you provide will be used to improve the FYE Program at El Camino College. Your honest opinions are important to us, and your answers will remain strictly confidential and will not impact your course grade. Remember the questions are about your overall impression of the FYE program.

Please use a #2 pencil to completely fill in one box for each item. Thank you.

To better understand the students finishing in the FYE program, we need some information about you.

Gender:	Ethnicity:	This is my:				
 	 African American Asian/Pacific Islander Caucasian/White Filipino Hispanic/Latino 	I attend school:	1st semester2nd semester3rd semesterOther			
□ ○ 25-29 ○ 50 +	Native AmericanOther					
What is your current educational goal (choose 1):		How did you learn about the FYE program?				
	Transfer with AA degree Transfer without AA degree AA degree Vocational degree or certificate Acquire/Update job skills Personal development/interest Undecided	○ C ○ A ○ A ○ A	Counselor Course Bulletin Advertisement/Flier A friend A teacher Other			
1. How well did-	FYE help you with your transition	from high school to college?	Very HelpfulHelpfulSomewhat HelpfulNot Helpful			
2. How would y fall semester?	ou rate the overall value of the FY	E orientation held prior to the	Extremely ValuableValuableSomewhat ValuableNot Valuable at all			
	ou rate the quality of assistance yo d spring courses in FYE?	u received in trying to register	Very HelpfulHelpfulSomewhat HelpfulNot Helpful			
4. How would yyour first academi	ou rate the quality of counseling you cyear?	ou received in FYE during	Very HelpfulHelpfulSomewhat HelpfulNot Helpful			
 Mixer, TAG work 	re student/transfer activities (FYE Tashop, UCLA Summer Site Workshoonsored by the First Year Experience	nop, Financial Aid				
•	ve the FYE program promotes a tra sfer opportunities?	nsfer culture and provides its	Strongly AgreeAgreeDisagreeStrongly Disagree			

7. Do you believe the FYE program helps students understand the steps that lead to transfer?			 Strongly Agree Agree Disagree Strongly Disagree Very Knowledgeable Knowledgeable Somewhat Knowledgeable Not Knowledgeable at all 				
8. How would you rate your knowledge of college services and transfer as a result of participating in FYE?							
Next to each statement, mark the bubble that is closest to your opinion or experience with the course link.							
9. I spent appropriate amounts of time outside of class preparing for assignments and tests.	Strongly Agree	Agree	Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree		
10. My attendance was good.	\circ	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	○		
11 I met with an FYE counselor during the semester to discuss scheduling, my academic, or career goals.	\bigcirc	\circ	\circ	0			
12. I understand the purpose for linking the two classes.	\bigcirc	\circ	\bigcirc	\circ			
13. The connections between the assignments and readings in the link were clear.	\circ	\circ	\circ	\bigcirc	O •		
14. The work done in one class complimented the work done in the other.	\circ	\circ	\circ	\circ			
15. The linked assignments, projects, and readings between the two classes were helpful.	\bigcirc	\circ	\circ	\bigcirc			
16. I could use what I learned in one class with what was being taught in the other.	\circ	\circ	\circ	\bigcirc	O •		
17. I had opportunities to work with classmates during class.	\circ	\circ	\bigcirc	\circ			
18. I felt welcome and a part of an FYE community.	\bigcirc	\circ	\bigcirc	\bigcirc			
19. I developed new friendships in my FYE classes.	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc			
20. I feel like I can approach other students in the class for help.	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\circ	\bigcirc	○		
21. I studied with classmates outside of class.	\circ	\bigcirc	\circ	\circ	O -		
22. I enjoyed going to classes with the same group of students.	\circ	\circ	\circ	\circ			
23. Overall, my experience with the FYE program was positive.	\circ	\circ	\circ	\circ	O •		
24. Overall, I'd recommend the FYE program to other new students.	\circ	\circ	\circ	\circ			